
FEDERAL COMMLlNlCATlONS COMMISSION 
Experimental Licensing Branch 

445 12th Street, S W.,  Room 7A-321 
Washington. D.C. 20554 

September 28, 2007 

Attn Peter J Clare, Managlng Dlrector 
Carlyle Partners IV Telecommun~cat~ons, L P 
P 0 Box 
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue N W Su~te 220 South Mall Stop 
Wash~ngton DC 20004 

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Peter J. Clare, Managing D~rector, 

This refers to application, File No. 0022-EX-TC-2007, for an experimental authorization 

You are advised that the Commrss~on 1s unable to grant your appllcat~on for the facllltles requested The 
tern- of the associated appllcat~on has explred and the appllcatlon has been withdrawn by the appllcatlon 
Accord~ngly, the applrcatlon IS d~smlssed as moot 

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5600 

Sincerelv. 

/James R. Burtle 
Chief 
Experimental Licensing Branch 




